
Questions for RMRTD for RFP #2019-02 
Purchase of Scheduling Hardware & Software 

www.ecolane.com 

1 

 

 
 
 

REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSALS 

 
 

ADDENDUM 3 
Issued: January 31, 2019 

 
 

PURCHASE OF PARATRANSIT 
SCHEDULING SOFTWARE AND 

HARDWARE 
 

Procurement No.:  RFP #2019-02 
 
 

Issued: January 9, 2019 
Pre-Proposal Conference: January 24, 2019, 1:00 – 4:00 PM (MST)  

Proposal Due Date/Time:  February 13, 2019, 2:00 PM (MST) 
  

http://www.ecolane.com/


Questions for RMRTD for RFP #2019-02 
Purchase of Scheduling Hardware & Software 

www.ecolane.com 

2 

 

 
1. In regards to the fleet, how many vehicles operate both demand response/dial-a-ride and 
commuter routes?  25 
 
2. Is Rio Metro able to provide a breakdown for the number of doors for each vehicle in regards 
to APC purposes?  All 36 buses have one front door. 
 
3. Are there currently any internal LED signs onboard for AVA purposes? If so, how many 
vehicles are currently outfitted?  None. 
 
4. Is there a specific budget for this project? No. 
 
5. Is mobile ticketing for the commuter routes desirable as an option if within budget?  It may be 
included as an option. 

 

 
Addendum #3 is issued to: answer vendor questions 
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